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December 9, 1991

1210SSEE.2152
61026.01
Mr. Scott Seery
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
Department of Environmental Health
80 Swan Way, Room 200
Qakland, CA 94624
Subject: Site Status Update for ARCO Station 2152, 22141 Center Street, Castro

Valley, California.
Dear Mr. Seery:
This letter provides an update on investigation and remedial activities conducted for the
above-referenced site. This update covers site activities performed during November 1991,

and site activities anticipated for the month of December 1991.

Status of Previous Months Activities:

November 13, 1991: Performed monthly monitoring of groundwater monitoring weils
to determine depth-to water in each well.

Anticipated Work to be performed in the Next Month:

0 Continue groundwater monitoring and sampling program for this site.

0 Submit to BAAQMD a completed Authority-to-Construct/Permit-to-Operate
Application to allow for installation of the proposed vapor extraction system.

0 Initiate bid package preparation to install the proposed vapor-extraction system.

o Upon approval by Alameda County Health Control Services Agency (ACHCSA) of
October 21, 1991 Work Plan, will proceed with work.
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If you have any questions or comments regarding this letter, please call us at (408) 264-7723.

Sincerely,
RESNA

“Dobore Aﬂt@vﬂkmjb;

Barbara Sieminski
Staff Geologist

7o G

Joel Coffman
Project Geologist






